21 B Street

Burlington, MA 01803
Tel: (781} 273.2500 .

www.ebiconsulting.com Fax: (781)273.3311

October 6, 2009

Mr. David Poirier
Connecticut Commission on Culture and Tourism

One Connecticut Plaza; Second Floor
Hartford, CT 06103

Subject: Two Bound Copies of Archaeology Report
T-Mobile Telecommunications Facilities
Stonington, CT
EBI #61094546, Amtrak Stonington 3/CTNL813

Dear Mr. Poirier,

According to the attached response from your office, we neglected to include in our submittal
the two bound copies of the archaeology report for the above-referenced project. |apologize
for the oversight. Please find the bound copies enclosed.

Thank you,

e
(A G
Christine Kimbrough, PhD, RPA
Senior Archaeologist
EBI Consulting
518-537-2054

ckimbrough({@ebiconsultine.com
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